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MEMORANDUM OPINION AND ORDER

ASPEN, District Judge:

This is the most painful decision that this court has ever been obliged to render, making the crafting of this ‘
opinion a sad and difficult undertaking, Mindfuf of the consequences of our ruling, we would have preferred
to have been able to reach a result other than what must be.

_Significant questions of presecutorial misconduct bring "Trial * defendants Jeff Boyd, Edgar Cooksey,

" Andrew Craig, Charles Green, Sammy Knox, Felix Mayes and Nozh Robinson before this court secking

new irials. Initially, we retained jurisdiction to address the following issues: (1} whether the government

- withheld evidence of post-incarceration, positive drug tests of witnesses Harry Evans and Henry Harris in violation of the principles set forth in Brady v Marpland, 373
US. 83,838 C1.7194, 16 L. Bd 20215 (1963), and its progeny; and (2) to the extent that Evans and Harris testified that they had not used illicit narcotics while
incarcerated, whether the government knowingly used perjured testimony during the course of trial. In light of the evidence adduced during these post-trial proceedings,
however, we will expand our focus to consider the impact of other information within the possession of the government yet undisclosed to the defense, as well as
additional instances of potentially perjured testimony. Finding that the government in fact (i} withheld information favorable to the defense in violation of Brady and its
progeny, and (ii) suborned perjured testimony regarding such undisclosed evidence, we conclude that these defendants have been deprived of a fair trial and,
consequently, grant their respective motions for new trial respecting all convictions, save Mayes' conviction for the intimidation of *1281 witness Henry Harris (Count
12) and Green's conviction for the unlawful possession of firearms as a convicted felon (Count 58}

The consequences of our ruling today are tragic in many respects, It is a tragedy that the convictions of somc of the most hardened and anti-social criminals in the history
of this community must be overturned.

1t is tragic that the United States of America has squandered millions of taxpayer dollars and years of difficult labor by the courts, prosecutors and law enforcement
officers in the investigation and trial of these botched prosecutions.

It is tragic that the hard-earned and well-eserved reputations for professionalism of the United States Attorney's Office for the Northern District of Illinois and other
federal law enforcement and penal agencies in this district have been so unfairly tainted by the actions of so few.

It is a personal tragedy for the lead E! Rukn prosecutor who, in seeking to attain the laudable goal of ridding society of an organization of predatory career criminals, was
willing to abandon fundamental notions of due process of law and deviate from acceptable standards of prosecutorial conduct, The others who followed his lead or failed
to supervise hirn properly, of course, share in this disgrace.
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A féderal prosecu.tor faces an allegation that he's interfering with a
former death row inmate’s pursuit of civil rights claims against three
police detectives.

In a letter sent to the U.S attorney Tuesday, sole practitioner H. Candace PAG E
Gorman contends Assistant U.S. Attorney William R. Hogan Ir. is ;
abusing his position by playing a personal role in Nathson Fields’ federal communications

lawsuit. Communication strategies that work

Fields alleges three Chicago detectives framed him for the murders of for lawyers and clients.
two gang members.

Gorman faxed the letter to Chicago's top federal prosecutor, U.S.
Attorney Zachary T. Fardon, and Inspector General Michael E. Horowitz
with the U.S. Justice Department in Washington, D.C.

In proceedings in the lawsuit last year, Gorman alleges in the letter,
Hogan arranged for the federal prisoners who testified in favor of the
detectives to be brought to court even though he himself also was a
defense witness.

Hogan has continued to wait outside the courtroom during proceedings
in the suit and to talk with the detectives and their defense lawyers,
Gorman alleges.

She alleges Hogan had a private conversation Monday with one of (lassifieds.LawBulletin.com
those lawyers, Shelly B. Kulwin of Kulwin, Masciopinto & Kulwin LLP,
following a hearing in the suit.

You May Also Like g
The two men went to a witness room in the Dirksen Federal ¥
Courthouse, Gorman alleges, after Hogan saw Kulwin exit the ! , .
courtroom, pointed to the room and velled “in there.” Loser pays’ court rule first of a
kind

Gorman wrote that Kulwin represented Hogan in the 1990s in his
successful battle to regain his job after he was fired amid controversy -
over his handling of the El Rukn street gang prosecutions. Search violated Fourth, but gun

N _ evidence upheld
Gorman also wrote that Fields’ original co-defendant — Earl Hawkins, an o

El Rukn member and convicted murderer — was released from prison in d o ) _ '
December shortly after testifying against Fields in the suit. The release In deadlock, on[y guven;le law
came 12 years early, she alleges. gets a go

hitp:/Awvww.chicagolawbulletin.com/Archives/2015/04/29/Fields-Prosecutor-04-28-15.aspx
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in the Fields civil rights case — or at the very least that you rein h|m in
and keep him away from this case and the courtroom when the case is
up,” Gorman wrote.

to comment. Neither Hogan nor the Justice Department could be
reached for comment.

In a filing in the suit in January, the U.S. Parole Commission described
assertions that there was a secret deal to release Hawkins early in
exchange for his testimony as "wild allegations.”

In a sworn declaration accompanying the filing, Hogan contends a plea
agreement reached in 1989 as well as an independent determination by
the hearing examiner led to Hawkins' release.

The parole commission had not seen the letters from him or the
detectives, Hogan contends, when it granted Hawkins parole.

In both the declaration and an affidavit filed in February, Hogan says he
had not had contact with the parole commission beyond a letter
describing Hawkins’ cooperation as required by the plea agreement.

Today, Kulwin contended Gorman'’s description of Monday's incident “is
wrong.”

“Further, nothing directs or influences my representation of a client
other than their best interests and the rules governing our profession,”
he said. “This case is and will be no different.”

In 1986, Fields and Hawkins were convicted in a bench trial before
then-Cook County Circuit Judge Thomas ]. Maloney of murdering two
men. They were sentenced to death.

In 1993, Maloney became the first judge in Illinois history to be
convicted of fixing murder cases.

Fields sought a new trial, alleging Maloney accepted a $10,000 bribe to
acquit him and Hawkins but then returned the money and convicted
the pair after becoming suspicious that the FBI was investigating him.

Fields won a new trial. Hawkins agreed to testify against him in return
for a reduced sentence on lesser charges.

Fields was acquitted in 2009. He had spent 18 years in prison, 12 of
them on death row.

Foliowing his acquittal, Fields obtained a certificate of innocence under
[llinois law. Hawkins testified against Fields in that proceeding.

In his civil rights suit, Fields alleges the detectives — David O'Callaghan,
Joseph Murphy and Daniel Brannigan — faked evidence, withheld
exculpatory materials and coerced witnesses to make false
identifications,
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This month, Kennelly concluded that errors he himself made during the
proceedings entitled Fields to a new trial. S L

Kennelly ordered a new trial on damages only on Fields’ due process
claim against O'Callaghan. He also dgranted aGrewt¢rfal tddietetminePublic Notices 40 Under 40 Subscribe
both liability and damages on all the other claims.

The trial is set for Nov. 30.
The case is Nathson E. Fields v. City of Chicago, et al., No. 10 C 1168.
Gorman said the case has taken an emotional toll on Fields.

“It's been difficult for him,” she said. “He's a very upbeat kind of person,
but this has been hard on him."
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Advertisement Prosecutor Wins Way Back to Right Side of Law

Courts: Attorney's efforts to dismantle ruthless Chicago gang dismantle own career, But his
crusade to overturn rmisconduct ruling leads to reinstatement.

November 15, 1998 WJ SHARON COHEN | ASSOCIATED PRESS
Email Share ‘EMJ 0 Tl Lrw 3‘29{;\;;;;:;1:.5 i}

CHICAGO — His life had been in limbo for 5 1/ 2 years, he had been shamed in the eyes of the law, but for
William Hogan, redempticn was just one phone call--and thousands of miles—away that night,

He stopped at a pay phone in the hills of Spain, at the foot of the Alhambra, the ancient Moorish palace he
had toured that day, With his sunburned face and white hair long enough to tuck behind his ears, Hogan
looked like the sailor he had beecme, not the hard-charging prosecutor he was--and wanted to be once
more.

FROM THE ARCHIVES Hogan had made this call before, at every port in his travels. Bermuda, The Azores. Gibraltar.

‘Whistle-Blower Protection Law Starts Small

But this time when he called his lawyer, there was an answer.
February 29, 2004

There's No Rushing China's Slow March to a Rule of Law ~ He had won,
October 19, 1997

He had beaten the Justice Department--the agency that had hired him, trumpeted his suceess, then
Ruth M. Friedman; Administrative Law Judge dismissed him as a zealot who got too close to a brutal gang he was trying to destroy.
November 26, 1993

Hogan's rise and fall were linked to the El Rukns, one of the most terrifying, sophisticated gangs in
Chicago history. Over 25 vears, they committed dozens of murders, peddied tens of millions of dollars in
drugs, even bought a rocket launcher and conspired with representatives of the Libyan government,
plotting to blow up buildings in the United States.

3 Energy-Killiing Foods
! Boost your energy level every day
§ by never eating these 3 foods

[ Watch Now ]

It was Hogan who got credit for smashing the El Rukns with a sweeping racketeering case that resulted in
56 convictions, And it was Hogan who was blamed when it began unraveling amid charges he had ignored
drug use and other illicit behavior by gang members who had turned government informants.

Three judges found he had engaged in misconduct. They ordered new trials for 15 El Rulms. The Justice
Department suspended him, then fired him.

But Hogan fought baclk.

He enlisted his law schoel buddy to represent him and threw himself into his defense: He hired an
investigator, submitted more than 50,000 pages of documents and spent more than $200,000 to clear
his name.

Along the way, for months at a time, he escaped to his other passien--sailing,

And there he was that sutnmer night in Spain, having just delivered a 42-foot sailboat to Majorea, when he
learned he had won his job back. After all those years, he had one thought:

"Finally."

http:/articles.latimes.com/1998/nov/15mews/mn-42003 3
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Prosecutor Wins Way Back to Right Side of Law - latimes

William Hogan is a prosecutor again,

He returned to the11.S. attorney's office in mid-September, nearly two months_:giter an administrative
law judge ruled, in 2 106-page opinion, that the Justice.-Department failed to prove he was guilty of
misconduct during the El Rukn case.

"The system does work," the 47-year-old attorney says. "It just took five years. I was floating around the
Atlantic Ocean waiting and waiting for this to happen."

Not that he was silent during his exile. The story of an aggressive, sometimes abrasive prosecutor who
took down a notoricus gang, then found himself the accused was irresistible to reporters. When "60
Minutes” and “The New Yorker" came calling for interviews, he obliged,

" wasn't going quietly in the night, then or now," he says, This wasn't just one guy fighting the system,
Hogan insists; there were all those cops and federal agents who put their lives on the line to build the case,

"T'o have the product of 10 years of incredible labor thrown down the toilet was an incredible injustice,"
he says.

At first his work was rewarded. The veteran prosecutor, whose resume included victories against drug
traffickers, environmental polluters and money Jaunderers in Seattie and Chicago, became the go-to man
for gangs.

Top Justice Department officials digpatched him to Los Angeles after the 1992 riots to coordinate an
investigation of gangs.

But then, El Rulms began seeking new trials. Their attorneys claimed Hogan had concealed positive drug
tests by two El Rukn inforniants in federal custody.

A second prosecutor claimed he told Hogan in 1689 about a prison memo detailing the test results, Hogan
denied it.

Defense attorneys said they would have used this information to attack the informants' credibility.
That was just the beginning.

Sordid stories spilled out in embarrassing hearings: Some informants testified they had drugs smuggled to
them and engaged in sex while in federal custody and were allowed unlimited phone ealls. A government
paralegal had participated in sexually charged phone conversations with one El Rukn informant.

As a witness, Hogan could not present any defense.
Three judges declared it prosecutorial misconduet.
The Justice Department’s Office of Professional Responsibility then launched its own investigation.

And Hogan, who thrived on Marlboro Lights and 100-hour weeks—he tock just two days off, including
weekends, in a 16-month period working the El Rukn case--was suddenly out of a job.

He was also at the opposite end of the government micrescope. Family, friends, women he had dated were
interviewed. Questions were asked about his endurance, whether he had used drugs--which he had not.

Frustrated by the wait, Hogan, who is divorced, began taking jobs delivering boats up and down the Atlantic
and inte the Caribbean.

But physical distance never brought mental peace.

213
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TUPDATE 'g5.

The Trials Of William Hogan

The Gang Prosecutor Now Works To Save His Name

December 31, 1995 | By Robert Blau.

{ Fansanipaed 14 ] Tweat

569 ﬁ+1 ] 0

The tangled and tragic case of the prosecutor, the most notorious Chicago street
gang and the U.S. Justice Department, grinds on in the federal courts.

When he brought the street gang El Rukn to justice, Assistant U.S. Atty. William
Hogan was considered a model prosecutor.

With enthusiasm, idealism and, some would say, arrogance, he convicted dozens of
high-ranking Rukns for racketeering, drug trafficking and murder, and seemed to
have struck a death blow

e
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to the violent South Side gang.

But, as described in an article Aug. 21, 1994, the case imploded, and many of the
convictions were reversed when three federal judges ruled in 1993 that Hogan and
othersin the U.S. attorney's office had concealed evidence of drug use and sexual
liaisons by some of the star witnesses in the case, namely former Rukns who had
turned government informants.

In August, after a two-year investigation, the Office of Professional Respon51b111ty
recommended that Hogan be fired for prosecutorial misconduct.

Fervent in his denials of wrongdoing, Hogan is continuing to fight for his career
and his reputation..Grn-paid: leave from:the Justice-Department, he has spent much
of his time attempting to pick apart the allegations against him.

In response to the OPR ruling, he has filed hundreds of pages of documents
challenging its investigation. Hogan says, "I've worked almost as hard on this as I
did during the Rukn trials."



The case against Hogan hinged in large part on the testimony of Lawrence
Rosenthal, a former assistant U.S. attorney, who said he had informed Hogan of
drug use by the Rukn witnesses two years before Hogan admitted learning of their
behavior.

Now, Hogan says, he has obtained the testimony of another former assistant U.S.
attorney, who claims to have had the identical conversation with Rosenthal. In
Hogan's view, the testimony supports his contention that he never had such an
exchange with Rosenthal.

So far, Hogan has not had the chance to call or cross-examine witnesses. That will
occur only if the Justice Department follows the recommendation of OPR and
indeed fires him. Hogan is hopeful it won't come to that.

"Do I expect to be vindicated? Yes," Hogan said. "Does that mean I'll have to spend
another two years doing it? Maybe."
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Hogan's Ex-colleague Lied About Supervisors
Valukas Testifies At Hearing On Prosecutor's Firing

October 30, 1997 | By Matt O'Connor, Tribune Staff Writer.

L Pavoniinadd 0

New |@G+- 0

Lawrence Rosenthal, whose damaging testimony was a key reason the Justice Department
fired lead El Rukn prosecutor William Hogan Jr., lied to then-U.S. Atty. Anton Valukas in
1988, Valukas testified Wednesday at a hearing into Hogan's firing.

Valukas, now a private attorney with the Chicago law firm of Jenner & Block, said he
concluded Rosenthal had withheld from him allegations of drug use by a female supervisor
in the U.S. attorney's office .

>
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Valukas said it was the only incident in his 4 1/2 years as U.S. attorney  in the mid- to late-
1980s in which he felt an assistant had lied to him.

Hogan's lawyer, Shelly Kulwin, is attacking Rosenthal's overall eredibility because his
damaging testimony was critical to the Justice Department's decision to fire Hogan last year
for failing to disclose positive drug tests of two El Rukn gang members at trials in 1991.

Rosenthal has said he told Hogan of the positive drug tests in 1989, two years before Hogan
acknowledges learning of the information .

Hogan is appealing his firing at the hearing before a U.S. Merit Systems Protection Board
judge.
At issue are allegations of drug use by two supervisors in the U.S. attorney’s office in 1988

and Rosenthal's honesty in dealing with the matter.

Rosenthal testified Tuesday that Kristina Anderson, who at the time was also an assistant
U.S. attorney, told him of seeing a large quantity of marijuana in the male supervisor's home
refrigerator when the twe dated.

Unsure what to do about the matter, Rosenthal told two close friends in the office about the
allegations, and the two decided to inform Valukas.

Valukas said he initially thought the allegations were a practical joke because Rosenthal
refused to discuss the matter with him, saying he didn't want to get involved.

Ultimately, an investigation was launched, and Anderson indicated she had told Rosenthal
that the male supervisor once confided smoking marijuana with a female supervisor when
they had dated some years earlier,



But Valukas testified that when he summoned Rosenthal to his office and told him to "cut
the b.s.," Rosenthal never mentioned the female supervisor's alleged participation.

"When he walked out the room that day , I knew he had been less than truthful,” Valukas
said,

In testifying earlier this week, though, Rosenthal said that Anderson hadn't told him of any
allegations against the woman supervisor.

Rosenthal also said he later was told by Valukas that while he was troubled by the incident it
wouldn't be "fatal” to his future in the U.S. attorney's office

Told of that testimony, Valukas said, "I have no recollection of such a conversation."
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Justice Department told to rehire Rukns prosecutor

" pssociated Press: 25,4998
Type:
Subject:
Section: al PAGE: 01
Date: 07/25/98
Head: Justice Department told to rehire Rukns prosecutor.
By: Associated Press
CHICAGO - A federal prosecutor won his job hack Friday, two years after he
was fired over charges of drug use among witnesses and jailhouse sex in the El
Rukn street gang case.
Willlam Hegan must get both his job and two years of back pay with interest,
Administrative Judge Howard Ansorge of the Merit_. Systgms Protection Board said
in his decision,
Arsorge said the Justice Department had failed to prove any of the charges

iagainst Hogan, -

"Tell 'em to dust off the desk. He's ready to go back to work," Hogan's
attorney, Tom McGarry, told a news conference.
But lawyers had not been able to contact Hogan te tell him of the decision
because he was in the Mediterranean Sea as a professional crew member aboard a
sailing vessel. McGarry said Hogan would be told "when he makes fandfall.”
"That's how he makes his living now - he's a sailor," said Shelly Kulwin, a
law school classmate of Hogan's who has fought to get him his job back.
The Justice Department now must decide whether to ask the Merit Systams
Protection Board, which hears cases on the fairness of firings, to reconsider
the ruling, said spokeswomnan Chris Watney.

http:fwww.nwitim es.com/uncategorized/justice-department-toid-to-rehire-rukns-prosecutor/article_570332af-a1fd-5156-98ef-9327227395b1 .html
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But Kulwin said the department would prebably not try to pursue the case. He
said Ansorge's opinion effectively cleared Hogan of all of the prosecutorial
misconduct charges against him,

"They didn't prove anything," Kulwin said. "Not one little thing.”

Hogan was deputy chief of a federal drug enforcement task force in Chicago
from January 1988 to 1992 and chief prosecutor in several trials of El Rukn
street gang leaders,

The gang engaged in widespread drug sales, extortion and murder for two
decades, experts say, and once made a deal with representatives of the Libyan
government to destroy property using a light anti-tank weapon,

As part of their crackdown, federal investigators made turncoats of six
high-ranking El Rukns. While being held in the Metropolitan Correctional
Center, a skyscraper jail a block from the courthouse, the El Rukns helped
prosecutors translate heavily coded language used by gang members on hundreds

of hours of tapes made by the federal government.

The turncoats also were debriefed by federal presecutors concerning decades
of drug dealing, extortion and killings.
Fifty-six El Rukns were convicted and many were sentenced to life in federal

Get breaking news sent instantly to your inbox

& . Email I Sign Up!

prison,

In 1992, though, hearings began on prosecutorial misconduct claims made by
defense attorneys. Three federal judges found Hogan responsible for failing to
disclose that cooperating gang members used drugs behind bars and were poorly
supervisad, things that could reflect on thair reliability as witnesses.

It was discovered that one of the witnesses had engaged in phone sex with a
female paralegal employed by prosecutors,

Fifteen El Rukns convicted of numerous trials were granted new trials, The

hitp:/fwww.nwitim es.com/uncategerizedjustice-department-told-to-rehire-rukns-prosecutor/article_570332af-a1fd-5156-98ef-992722799551 html 2/4
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Justice Department suspended Hogan in 1993 and fired him in 1996.
But Ansorge wrote that only two cooperating witnesses tested positive for
illegal drugs, and one of those results may have been caused by prescription

rmedication.

And it's easily possible that as Hogan ciaimed, he never saw the memo

notifying officials that some of his witnesses had tested positive, Ansorge
determined.

He said there was no evidence that Hogan had been negligent in supervising
conversations with the witnesses. And he cited testimony that Hogan had warned
the paralegal that the witnesses were murderers and that she should not develop
perscnal relationships with them,

Ansorge also said there was no evidence Hogan knew the paralegal had a
45-minute, sexually explicit phone conversation with one of the witnesses in |

1991, Jail officials taped the call.
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Killer Cut Secret Deal To Defend Chicago Cops, Defense Attorney Alleges

‘December 19, 2014 6:24 AM ...

Filed Under: bribery, Convicted Killer, David O'Caliaghan, death row, doubde murder, Eart Hawkins, El Rukn, Federal Prosecutors, Jerome "Fuddy™ Smith, lawsuit,
Mathson Fields, police officer, Talman Hickman, Wrongfui Conviction

LISTEN LIVE

CHICAGO (STMW) — Earl Hawkins is a gonvicled  killer whose lawyer
once bribed a judge to try to beat a double murder case. State and
federal prosecutors vowed that he wouldn't get out of prison until he was
in his 70s.

“information.

But after the El Rukn gang member in May helped the City of Chicago
defend a lawsuit brought by his wrongfully convicted former buddy,
Hawkins on Tuesday walked out of prison a free man — af just 59.

\\'W's'v.c'onnectorSelﬂements.coui

Lawyers for the former El Rukn pal he turned against, Nathson Fields, FCLLOW US ON
say they smeli a raf.

And they say they have evidence that state and federal prosecutors
secretly teamed up with the city and a dirty Chicago cop to spring

Hawkins from behind bars in return for his crucial cooperation. 5 Sian Up for Newsletters

While such deals between authorities in criminal cases are
commonplace, Fields’ attorneys suggest the alleged deal was improperly
hidden from jurors in Fields’ civil case.

Neither the Cook County State’s Attorney’s office |, the U.S. Attorney’s
office, nor attorneys for the cop commented on the allegations Thursday.

Fields, 80, served 18 years behind bars, including 12 on Death Row, for a
1984 double murder before he was finally cleared at a retrial in 2009. He
sought an $18 million payout for his "ordeal.”

POPULAR

Though a federal jury in May found that he'd only been convicted at his
first trial in 1986 after Chicago Police Sgt. David O’Callaghan either

Former Bremen High
Administrator, District Sued
Over Sexual Abuse
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withheld or fabricated evidence in his case, it awarded Fields just $80,000
in damages.

Jurors likely awarded the paliry sum because they were swayed by
Hawkins’ testimony that Fields was in fact guilty, Fields’ attorney Candace
Gorman said Thursday. Hawkins testified at the trial that he was with
Fields when they killed Jerome “Fuddy” Smith and Talman Hickman.

Jurors were told that Hawkins wouldn't be eligible for parole until 2027
and that he was testifying without the promise of a reduced sentence
she said.

But just two months after the trial, G'Callaghan wrote a letter to the U.S,
Parole Commission, urging it to release Hawkins, court records filed this
week show.

Praising Hawkins for his cooperation in murder investigations, but
declining to mention Hawkins’ rele in helping him defend himsslf in his
civil trial, O'Callaghan wrote that ’l believe that Earl Hawkins, as he as
aged, would no longer be a threat to society,”

Assistant U.S. Altorney William R. Hogan also wrote a Istter of support
for Hawkins in July. Hogan mentioned Hawkins "exceptional” cooperation
but also argued that Hawkins deserved a break because he had testified
on behalf of &’'Callaghan and other Chicago cops at the civil trial "despite
being under no obligation to do s6.”

Other cops named in the lawstit also wrote |etters of support, as did
assistant Cook County State’s Attorney Brian Sexton, records show.

Sexton last year successfully argued in state court that Fields should not
be granted a "certificate of innocence” for the 1984 murders. In doing so
he told Cook County Judge Paul Biebel that Hawkins and another witness
who testified against Fields, Derrick Kees, “won't be out until they are in
their 70s.”

Cook County Judge Vincent Gaughan ordered Hawkins' release on
Friday, Gorman'’s filing states.

Prosecutors and the police continue to insist that Fields is guilty of the
murders, a position they maintained even after a long-missing police file
connected to his case was “discovered” after he was finally cleared,
buried in an old filing cabinet in the basement of a South  Side police
station.

Police and prosecutors for years denied the file existed; Fields’ lawyers
claimed it was hidden on purpose because it held evidence that might
have cleared Fields far sooner,

Gorman's filing alteges that the U.S. Attorney’s office has deliberately
withheld documents connected to Hawkins’ parole request from Fields’

hitp://chicago.cbslocal .com/2014/1219killer-cut-secret-deal -to-defend-chicago-cops-defense-attorney-alleges/
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legal team until after Hawkins was released.

For example, in a recording of the parole hearing , Hawkins refers to a
U.S. Attorney he says he wants to represent him, but the attorney’s name
is redacted in the version that was provided to Gorman, she wrote.

Soft Surroundings Millie

“It is clear... that the DOJ has been complicit in hiding the materials,” she Top - Taupe/navy
added, urging U.S. District Judge Matthew Kenneity to order prosecutors ‘ $79.95

to turn over all documents connected to Hawkins' parole. CIEW MO o o

“That the individuals discussed herein were engaged in a conspliracy is FOR YOU
clear. The complete scope of that conspiracy is not clear.” ' '

Man Missing From Heart Of
Chicago

Speaking Thursday, she told the Sun-Times she hopes the disclosures

will bolster her calls for a re-trial of Fields’ civil claims. Blagojevich Supperters Plan
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*Hawkins was the main witness for the city,” she said. “Their crucial

witness was paroled just months after they said he wouldn’t be, with their Obama Farewell Spesch
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Reserved. This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten, or
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CAPONE'S REVENGE

By Jeffrey Toobin

CAPONE'S REVENGE 75e New Yorker, May 23, 1994 P. 46

This article is available to subscribers only, in our archive viewer. Get immediate access to this
article for just $1 a week by subscribing now.

ANNALS OF LAW about Northern District US Attorney Bill Hogan, 42, and his
prosecution of the El Rukn drug-dealing gang, which fell apart after jailing many
criminals because of allegations of impropriety between criminal cooperators in the
case and their government handlers. The El Rukn cases have turned into a tragedy for
the city of Chicago. Hogan was placed on paid administrative leave last July and made
the subject of an investigation by the Justice Department's Office of Professional
Responsibility or OPR. For the past 10 months, this consummate investigator has
looked on as his collegues, his targets, and his ex-wife have been summoned in the
course of the OPR probe. Later this month, when OPR is expected to make its final
report to Attorney General Janet Reno, Hogan will learn whether he is to be cleared,

disciplined, fired, or even, potentially, prosecuted as a criminal himself for his role in
the E1 Rukn case.

VIEW ARTICLE
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UNITED STATES v. SEGAL

Brhni - Font size! AA

United States Court of Appeals,Seventh Circuit.

UNITED STATES of America, Plaintiff- Appellee/Cross—Appellant, v. Michael
SEGAL, Defendant—Appellant/Cross—Appellce.

Nos. 13-3847, 14—2214, 14—2215, 14—3533-
Decided: January z1, 2616
Refore POSNER, RIPPLE, and HAMILTON, CircuitJudges. William R. Hogan, Attorney Marsha A. MeClellan,

Attorney Office of the United States Attorney Chicago, IL, for Plaintiff—=Appelles/Cross—Appellant. Edward T.
Joyes, Attorney Edward T, Joyee S Associates, P.C. Chicago, IL, for Defendant-Appellant/Cross—Appellee,
Some years ago Michael Segal-lawyer, cettified publie accountant, insurance broker—was indicted alonyg with
Near North Insurence Brokerage (NNIB), a comnpany he owned, for multiple viclations of federal law. He was

FindLaw Career Center

Atinrﬁey C

charged with vacketeering, mail and wire fraud, making false statements, embeszement, and conspiring to Corporate Gotnsel

interfere with operations of the Internal Revenue Service, NNIB was charged with mail fraud, making false Academic

stutements, and embezziement. Both were convieted in 2004, and thefallowing year Segal was sentenced to 121 <udlcia Clerk

months in prison. United States v. Scgal, 495 F.3d 8286, 830 (7th Cir.2007). After fother pracecdings, sce 644 Summer Assoclate

T.ad 354 (7th Cir,2011), hewas resentenced to lime served and crdered to pay $842,000 in restitution and to Lgva\lnlibrarian -

forfeit to the government his interestin the company and $15 million. o

Search Johs; Fosta dop | View More Joos
To resolve a serles of disputes that amse aver the forfeiture judgment and had not been resolved either by the T
district court ot in either of the decisions (cited above) by this court, the parties in 2033 agreed to a binding
setflement that specified the final ownership and disposition of certain of Segal's assets, Segal, by then released
fiom prison, participated actively, indeed aggtessively, in the negotiation of the settlement, Butafter the district
Jjudge approved the settlement the parties clashed over three Issues concerning the disposition of Segal's assets
and returned to the district court for a resolution of those issues. Thejudge resolved bwvo of them against Segal
and the third in his favor, giving rise to thres appeals—two by Segal, one by the government—that we have
consolidated for briefing, argumnent, and decision, {They were separate appeals, rather than a single appeal,
because the orders giving rise to them had been issued by the distriet court at different times.) The fourth appeal,
No. 142215, related to & writ of mandamus filed by Segal thathe has now abandoned; we ignore it

Yiew Mora

The first of Segal's two appeals relates to insuranee policies on his life. The settlement agreement gave him two
of the eight policies ontrightand an option to ptirchase all or some of the others, but required that he exercise
the uption within six months of the district court’s approval of the setflement; gtherwisa the option would be
forfeited. He opted to purchase one of the remaining six policies before the deadline and asked the court te
extend the deadline for the others. Hesaid he needed ime to raise money to buy them because the government
hadu't premptly released meney owed to him. He also complained that the governinent had delayed his efforts

to obtain information from the insurance companies.
Suffer aninjuyT

The judge refused to extend the deadline, pointing out that paragraph 9(e) of the seitlement agreement “sets up \sr?:,t"ﬂf f;ﬁ,?;’?g&,:,ﬁ.?‘;ﬁgﬂ
avery precise time-frame that doesn't condition [the deadline for exercising theright to purchase the insurance aCialminjury.cain
policics] on the reledse of other moneys. The paragraph gives Segal Retently Injured?

Auto, parsopal Injury, at work,
aright tu exercise an oplion to purchase all remaining insurance policies held by Near North Tnsurance ';’if?ﬂﬁ%ii?j{i‘fj et
Brokerage as listed on Fxhibit A atthe cash surrender value computed when, and if, the option is exercised. The BindLav's Logal Grounds
aption to purchase these insuranee policies mustbe exerelsed no later than six months from the date the Lalest humorous legal news
Settlement Stipulation is approved by this Court. Segal shall exercise this option by sending a letter to the f?_lh’;ff\j l;’:‘ﬂg‘:?i_.,c s
United States Attorney for the Northern District of Illinois, to the attention of the uwndersigned Assistant United
States Attorncy, which identifies the policy or policies he intends to purchase, Within thirty days of receiptof
the letter, the eash surrender values of the policy ov policies shall be provided to Michacl Segal. Fifteen days
atter receipt of the cash survender information, defendant Segal shall pay good funds for the purchase of the
policyor policies. If the option is not exercised or the funds are not received as required, the government shall
liquidate the policy or policies.

prhe method of exercising the option was thus elearly stated: the dispatch of a letter to the progecuting
assistant U.S, Attorney within six months of the court's zpproval of the settiement. If the letter was dispatched
by the deadling, Segal would have up to 45 days to pay for the policies, depending on when the government told
himwhat theireash surrender values were.

He argues thatit was mreasonable to expect him to raise the money hefore the six-month deadline, Maybe so;
but that was not the deadline for raising the funds-it was the deadline for notifying the government that he was
exercising the option. I1e would have had an additional 15 days atleast, and 45 at most, after the stx-month
deadline to raise the money, but onlyif he exercised the option hefore the deadline.

Heargues thatthe government withheld from him hoth information thathe needed in order to detormine the
value of the policies that he was considering trying to buy and also cash that the governiment was obligated to
relurn to him after he satisfied the foifeiture judgment. These arguments have no merit, 'the governient helped
Segal obtain information about the pelicles (mamely their cash surrender values) prior to the option deadline by
writing the insurance companies. Althongh one of the companies was slow to supply the information, thatwas
notthe government's fault. In any event paragraph 9(e) required only that the government inform Segal of the
cash surrender values of the policies after he had exercised his option to purchase them.

As for his annoyance that the government failed to promptly release funds to which he was entitled—funds he
might have used to buy the policics—the opticn ko buy them was not conditioned on the government's release of
other assets to him, Nor was the government the only potential seurce of money with which te buy the policies,

http://caselaw.findlaw.com/us-7th-circuit/!1723722.hitml
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They bad valte and su a bank might have been willing to lerd money agminst them. ‘Uhe loan woutd have
enabled Segal o buy the policies and repay the loan once the government released the funds owed him.

He had only himself to blame for much of the delay in the government's release of funds to him, For example,
the seltlement agreement required him to transfer 1o the gevernment his ownership interest valued at $750,000
in Sheridan House Associates, a renl estateJiinited partnership. He refused on the ground that he'd econveyed
halfhis ownership interestto his former wife back in 2003, But she had exceuted & release of her interestin all
assets thatthe government had restrained, thus clearing away any ohstacle to the transfer of the entire
ownership interestto the government. Paragraph 11 of the setilement agreement states that if any property that
was to be transferved ta the government “is not available to satisfy the forfeiture judgment because it has been
otherwisa transferred, encumbered or alienated, indivectly or directly by defendant Segal, he shall owe the
United States the appraised value of the asset.”

Had Segal transferred the ownership interests promptly, he would have received $750,000 that he could have
invested in the purchase of the insurance policies. But he refused to execute a release of his interest. Six months
of litigation ensued, in which the ex-wife intervened secking a share of the ownership interest, The dispute was
finally resolved when the distriet judge ardered that the entire tnterest be transferred and that the goverament
release the $750,000 to Segul. But by then the deadline for the exercise of the option to buy the insurance
policies had axplred; the fault was Segal's and his ex-wife's.

Segal's second objection lo the administration of the seitlement agreement relates to the Chicago Bulls
hasketball teamn. As patt of the settlement, the governiment retained half of Segal's ownership interest in the
Pulls, an interest conaisting of a 1.7 pereent limited parnership inlerest in the Chicago Bulls basketball
franchise, a 1.1 percent interest in its stadium (the United Center), and 2 1.1 percent interestin its broadeasting
eompany (Bulls Media)—for simplicity we'll call the entire package the Bulls investinent, the valoe of which the
government estimated at $4.175 million, The sciflement agreement gave & half interest back to Segal plus a
right of first refusal of any offer made to the government for its half interest—but with conditions, as explained
in paragraph off) of the settlement agreement:

Defendant Michael Segal shall retain the right of first refusal on a commercially reasonuble, responalble cash
offer mude Lo the United States for the purchase of the government’s ownership interest within six months of
the approval of the Setflement Stipulation, Within seven dayz of receipt of an acceptable offer, the United States
shall notfy Michael Segal of the offer. To exercise his vight of first refusel to purchase the interest of the United
States, Michael Segal must notify the United States Attomey for the Northern District of Tlinols, within seven
days of recotving said notice from the United States[,] of his intent to purchase the government's interest in the
parinership at the cash offer received, and within ten days of serving notice shall provide good funds in that
amount for the purehase of the government’s interest. T no acceptabie offer is received by the United States
within six menths from the date the Setlement Stipulation is approved by this Cowrt, defendant Scgal shall have
the option to purchase the government's partnership interests with good fands at the appraised value set forth
on Exhibit A within thirty days after the expiration of the aix month period. Nolater than seven days prior to the
cxpiration of the six month option perlod, defendant Segal shall notify the govermment of hia intention to
purchase the parmership interest, and shall provide good funds for the purchase of the government's interestin
the partnership interest within ten days of the date of the notification.

‘The key sentence is the first; the grant to Segal of a “right of first refusil on a commereially reasonable,
responsible eash offer made to the United States for the purchase of the government's ownership interest within
six months of the approval of the [settlement].”

Within the six-month period the government received a $2,9 million offer for the Bulls investment from Peter
Huizenga, a lawyer and wealthy investor who had heen a founder of Waste Marageiment Company. Segal didn't
match Huigenga's offer, s0 he didn't get Lo repossess the other half of his original investment in the Bulls, He
contends that the offer the government received from Huizenga was not a “commervially reasonable,
responsible cash offer . [to] purchase” hecause it allowad the afferer to withdraw his offer for any reasen after
the completion of due diligence. The government argued, and the district judge ruled, that the offer was
commercially reasonable; but neither the district jedge, nor the goverment either in the district cowt or in our
court, gave more than perfunctory consideration to theissue of reasonableness.

A contract is a commitment, which if violated gives rise ta a right o sue. An unconditional offer becomes a
contract as soon as it's aceepted. Many offers, however, are conditional. One might for example make an offer
to buy a house conditiona} on being able to oblain a mortgage for 4 certain duration at a certain interest rate, 1o
have the house inspected for termites, to inspect for liens, to have the sturdiness of the construcion checked,
and so forth. That offer, with all its conditions, would i made in nood faith nevertheless be “comnercially
reasanahle,” as the nfferec would understand thathe'd have a deal were the conditlons fulfilled. Huizenga's
offer, however, did not have a finite number of conditions; it preserved his “sole and absolute diseretion” to
withdraw the offer for any reason.

Segal hints thatin requiring that the offer be “acecptable,” paragraph o{f) of the setilement agreement required
that the offer had to be capable of heing accepted by the government, thus forming a contract, But the natural
meaning of “acceptable” in this context is that the offer, since it did not bind the offeror, would have to hean
acceptable basis for negotiations—for example by speeifying a reasonable price that the government would have
to eonsider as the partics began to negotizte the terms of the contract. Huizenga's offer was acceptable in that
limited sense evern though it did not cammit him to purchase the investment in the Bulls,

What casts the offer's commerclal reasonableness into serlous guestion beglns with the fact that the Bulls are
privately owned and that before the purchase could be completed a prospective purchaser of an investment in
the Bulls (the offercr, in other words—Huizenga) would need both to dig for information about the franchise
and to obtain the approval of both Jerry Reinsdorf (the Bulls' majority owner and managing partner) and the
National Basketball Associabon, to become a partner in the Bulls enterprise (which Huizenga wantedto
hecome). The government had only six manths after the approval of the setlement agreement within which o
obtain a commercially reasonable offer. Iuizenga could have made his offer conditional on receiving the
approvils he wanted rather than reserving the right to withdraw the offer for any {or for that matter for no)
reasen, Such an offer would have been commereially roasonable, Buthe rofused to eommit himself.

‘When the offer was mads, the government sent 4 copy to Reinsdorf, and that kicked off negotiations with
Huizenga. Butafter extensive negotiations involving the WB4, Reinsdorf decided not to allow Huizenga, despite
theinvestment in the Bulls that he would be making, to become a full partner. As a result, Huizenga withdrew
his offer.

Aswesaid in Architectural Meta) Systems, Inc, v. Consolidated Systemas, Inc., 58 F.3d 1227, 1229 {7th
Cir.1995}, “the recipient of a hopel essly vague offer should know that it was not intended te be an offer that
eould be made legally enforceable by being accepted " That deesn't make such an offer commereially
unreagonable; our home—buying example shows thatcontingent offers can be commercially reasonable. The
problem in this case is the impact of Huizenga's highly tentative offer on Segal's legitimate interests. According
to the government and the district judge, to repossess his original helf-interest in his Bulls investment pursuant
to paragraph o(f]) of the setlement agreement Segal had to meet Huizenga's offer without knowing whether it

http://caselaw findlaw.com/us-7th-circuit/ 1723722 htmi
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was realistic. Huizenga was offering $2.9 million for an investment that had been appraised atonly $2.00
miltion, and Segal argues thatbecause Huizenga's offer had heen withdrawn he (that s, Segal) should have
been allowed to purchase the investment at the appraised value. For he had netified the government of his
intentto purchase it before the governmenthad reecived Hidzenga's offer and more than seven days before the
expiration of the six-month option granted Segal by the settloment.

True, Segal could purchase the investment at the appraised value onlyif no acceplable offer had been received by
the government within six months, and Huizenga's offer made the deadline, But what was acceptable to the
government could be nnreasonable because of the impact on another party, namely Segal. Because Huizenga's
offer was not binding and might therefore have been inflated—intended s 2 gambit for opening negotiations
and in any event dependent on what his review of the Bulls’ inancial information might reveal—Segal could
have no confidence that $2.9 million was a realistic valuation; if itwas excessive, then by exercising his right
of fivst refusal Segal would have found hims<lf having overpaid for the investmient. The form of Huizenga's offer
forced Segat, the holder of the right of first refusal, to choose bebween paying what might be way teo much and
glving up his right of first refusal, He had no firm ground on which to stend, given that Huizenga was free at
any time to renege on his offer, as itwas “intended a5 a statement of the intent of the parties and is not intended
o be binding on any party. Any binding agreenentwith tespect to this matter is subject to the negotiation of a
mutually acceptable Definitive Agreement as set forth herein.” Segal imay also have reasonably interpreted
paragraph o(f} of the settlement agreement to conform to the usual practice, in the sale of professional sports
leams, of prospective buyer and prospective seller to make a binding agreement conditional on approval by the
lengue (the NFL in the case of football, the NBA in the case of haskethall). Sce Beacon on the Hill Sports
Marketing, “investment Froposal Summary: Process for Buying an NFL Team, General Partnership or Limited

Parmership Investment,” www. beacononthehillsportsmarketing, com/pages /leaguesfranchises_
nflinvestmentproposal. him; Constitution and By-Laws of The National Basketball Association, Atticle 5, pp.
8-9, May 29, 2012, http:mediacentral.nba. com/media /mediacentral/ NBA-Constitution-and-By-Taws.pdf
(bolh websites visited January 20, 2016}

$egal was autherized to purchase the Bulls investment at the appiaised value “if o acceptable offer [wals
recelved by the United States within six months,” and that appears to have been the case. The offer was
aceeptzble to the government, but to be aceeptable to Segal, an interested party, itwould have had to be a firm
offer—a refiable estimate of the market price of the Balls investment formerly owned by Segal thatwould enable
Iiim to determine whether to pay that price, The expectation was disrupted by Huizenga's offer, which the
district coartshould therefore have rejected. The district eourt must allow Segal to exercise with all deliberate
speed his option to repurchase the remaining half of his interesl in the Bulls for the appraised value,

So much for Segal's appeals. The government's appeal relates to another asset that the government refained as
part of Segal's criniinal punishment—stock, worth about $467,000, in the Rush Oak Corporation, a bank
holding company. The government claims that the parties agreed as part of the settlement that the United States
would keep the stock in order to satisfy the forfeiture judgment. Paragraph 12 of the settlement agreement
siates; :

All parties agree that upon approval of the Settlement Stipulation by the Court, the persenal judgmentin the
amaount of $15 million entered against defendant Segal shall be satisfed and the United States shall have no
fnther claim against defendant Segal relating to the entry of the forfeiture judgment against him personally.
Upon enlry of  final order of forfeitwre against the remaining property identified on Exhibit A, hutnot listed on
Exhibit B, aff right, title, and ewnership interestin that remaining property shall vestin the United States and
1o one, including defendant Michael Segzl, shall have any further claim to the property.

Thus the government would keep the assets that were listed on Exhibit A but not those listed on Exhibit B; these
Segal would keep. But there's a problem: the Rush Oak stock is notlisted on either exhibit,

Upon approval of the settlement agreement the 15 million forfeiture judgment against Segal was satisfied and
Segal moved to have the Rush, Oak stock released to him on that greund. But the governiment presented evidence
thatin the negotiations leading up to the seiflement agreement the carly vorsions of Exhibit A listed Rush Cak,
but Exbibit B never listed it, The assistant U.5, attorney who was handling this part of the government’s case
handed Segal's lawyer a draft he had prepared of Exhibit B—and it did not include the Rush Osk stock.
Subsequent drafts excluded the stock from both lists.

While there was no discussion of the Rush Oale stock during the settlement negotiations, there were explicit
negatiations shout the Oak Bank stock, and Segal claims that the governiment's agrecment o release the Oak
Bank stock also covered the stock of Rush Oak, the holding company for Oak Bank. But the government
presented evidence that the two types of stock had always been mentioned separately on theasset schedules,
And the government had said it was agreeing to release the Oak Bank stock because it was worth only about
$20,000; this estimate could not have included the Rush Oak stock, valued at $467,000.

The district judge held a hearing on whether to release the Resh Oak stock to Scgal, and noting the absence of :
the skock from Exhibit A ruled that Segal was entitled to it. Butin so ruting he overlooked the possibility that the i
assel had been inadvertently omitted from both lists.

The government asked that Segal's lawyer be called as & witness. The judge refused lest that “start getting into
attorney—client privilege matters.” No itwouldn't. The government wasn't asking to question the lawyer about
confidentinl discussions with his client but only about whether the lawyer had seen the Rush Qak stock on the
first version of Exhibit A, signifying that the government would retain it, and had noticed the omission on later
versions but had nat brought that to the court's abtention,

The evidence points to & mutual mistake of fact—hoth partles assumed the stock would he retained by the
governrient but in the rush of drafting and redrafiing of the seitlement agreement had failed to mention it. The
fact thatthe stock was left off both exhibits suggests that that particular asset (hardly a giant) was simply
forgotten. There is no evidence that it was meant to be on Exhibit B, the list of agsets to be returned to Segal. But
the govemment properly argues that an evidentiary hearing, whick the distriet jtidge did notheld, is necessary
10 Tesolve the issue,

To smnmarize, we aftirm the district judge's ruling with respect to the insurance policies, bat reverse his ruling
with respect both ta the Bulls investmentand the Rush Oak stock and remand with directions to allow Segal to
buythe Bulls investment at its appraised value and to conduet an evidentiary hearing ofthe government's
appeal regarding Rush Oak. The judgment entered by the district court is therefore AFFIRMED in partand
REVERSED in part, and the case REMANDED with instructions,

POSNER, Cireuit Judge.
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72017 WiLLIAM COLBY and CIA DIRTY TRICKS

(Mr. Skolnick is scheduled to appear on Tom Valentine's radio
program, *Radic Free America*, at 9 pm c¢st on Tuesday, May 7,
1996, The show can be heard on shortwave radio: 5.865 Mhz.)

T T T T T S S S S S T

WILLIAM COLBY and CIA DIRTY TRICKS

Once they find something that works, that is what they do. 5o,
again and again CIA officials have been caused to "disappear” or
have been murdered. It is better than having to make messy
explanations. A favorite cover story is the boat scenaric or the
plane crash, actually sabotaged.

In 1972, Dorothy Hunt, herself higher up in CIA than her husband,
died along with eleven other Watergate figures in a sabotaged
plane crash in Chicago. She was the wife of Watergate burglar,
E. Howard Hunt. Together, they had blackmailed some two million
dollars out of Nixon to stay shut about what they knew about
Nixon's role in  arranging the political assassination of
President Kennedy. Her plan had been to transfer in Chicago to a
private plane at a suburban airport to take her to an important
meeting of her associates in the Caribbean. She reportedly
survived the pancaking of the plane but was murdered by those
among a 158-person FBI team that took over the c¢rash site and
excluded the 1ocal fire and police. Her associates in the
Caribbean disappeared and all that was found was their boat.

In 1978, a CIA officer, suspected of being a Soviet "mole”,
disappeared and his empty boat was found near Chesapeake Bay.
Without waiting to investigate, the local authorities were quick
to state there was no foul play. Later, a body was found with a
shot in the head. The authorities quickly stated it was the CIA
official, John A. Paisley, and that he supposedly had committed
suicide. They ignored his wife's vigorous protests that the body
was the wrong height tc be that of her husband. Later, the
Senate Intelligence Committee, always friendly to CIA, stated
that there was no credible evidence to show Paisley's death was
other than a suicide. The investigative report was never made
public, apparently for reasons of ‘“national security”, a
catch-all cover up term.

Then there 1is +the case of William Colby, former Director of
Central Intelligence, who disappeared and his empty boat was
found in the shallows of a Potomac River tributary near his
southern Maryland retreat. (On the map, not so very far from the
disappearance of Paisley.) Quite a bit of background is
necessary to understand Colby.

During the war in Southeast Asia, William Colby headed the CIA's
"Phoenix Assassinaticn” Program, murdering some 68,008 Vietnamese
for no better reason than they were on a list of those with the
wrong politics or supposedly opposed the Saigon government,
puppets of the American CIA. Also, starting in the 197@s, if not

hitp:/fwww.beyondweird.com/conspiracy/cn07-7%html 178
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earlier, he was the overseer of a strange, almost secret bank
called the Nugan-Hand Bank, with facilities stretching from
California, to Australia, to the Philippines, Southeast Asia, and
Saudi Arabia. Top U.S5. Admirals and Generals operated their
various offices.

In its basic form, the HNugan-Hand Bank handled CIA covert funds,
financed worldwide CIA-sponsored assassinations, washed dope
money, and aided U.5. military personnel to launder illicit loet,
from dope dealing, gambling, sale of U.5. military equipment
stolen in great quantities from and during the Viet Nam War.

One of the founders of the Nugan-Hand Bank was found murdered in
1988. On his body was the card of William Colby. Not publicized
much in the U.S5. was the investigation of a government commission
in Australia. Colby and the Generals and the Admirals ran the
bank. The sordid details are in Jonhathan Kwitny's book, "The
Crimes of Patriots”.

Some apologists for Colby contend he aided one or more
Congressional investigations in the 197@s of CIA, supposedly for
reform, such as the Senate Committee headed by the late Senator
Frank Church. While outlining CIA plots against Cuba's Fidel
Castro, these Congressional committees never saw fit to inquire
into the doings of the Nugan-Hand Bank and William Colby's role
with it.

Upon the supposed collapse of the Nugan-Hand Bank, supposedly
wiping out the secret deposits of various U.,5. Military people,
their successor and alter ego became what was called Household
International. The world headquarters of the operation moved to
the Chicagoe suburb of Prospect Heights. Colby, who had been
Director of Central Intelligence from 1973-1976, continued on
after 1980 as the overseer of the new name, Household
International. Subsidiaries, actually and ‘technically savings
and leoans, were called Household Bank.

In the 198@s, some thirty or more savings and loan associations ;
were secretly taken over by CIA, for use to funnel covert funds i
for bloody and dirty tricks.  After the operation was concluded, ;
the money was sucked out, and the particular S&L "collapsed"”. A
highly skilled Texas journalist detailed the doings of some 26 of
these CIA-S&L operations which went "bust" and the clean-up
arranged supposedly by the federal deposit insurance authorities
at the great damage and detriment of the taxpayers. One of the
S&Ls was run by one of George Bush's sons. See: Pete Brewton's
heavily documented work, "The Mafia, the CIA, and George Bush".

Three or more CIA-S&Ls, not mentioned in the book, were in
Illinois, in the Chicago area.

CLYDE SAVINGS & LOAN. A director of this reputed CIA operation
was Congressman Henry Hyde who wore two hats. First, he was head
of the CIA's "black budget"” with more actual authority than the
Director of Central Intelligence. Second, he has been a
Congressman, on the House Intelligence Committee. More recently,
Hyde became chairman of the House 3Judiciary Committee, with
authority to decide who, if anyone, is subject to impeachment for
being a corrupt federal judge.

Does it not viclate the U.S. Constitution's mandate of
Separation of Powers, for Hyde to be both a Congressman at the
same time he is head of CIA's "black budget" for dirty tricks?

The Federal Savings and Loan bail-out agency, Resolution
Trust Corporation [RTC], brought an action in Chicago Federal
District Court, accusing Hyde of wvarious misconduct in the

hitp:/Avww beyondweird.com/conspiracy/cn07-79.html 2/8
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downfall of Clyde Savings. Case No. 93 € 2477. The case was
being heard by Chicago Federal District Judge Brian Barnett Duff,
closely aligned with the Federal Reserve and a crony of George
Bush. Judge Duff is no  stranger to covering up massive
corruption. In 1998-91, he had the case involving the Federal
Reserve Board, the House Banking Committee, and Italy's Banca
Nazionale Delavoro, Italy's largest bank owned in part by the
vatican. At issue were records of BNL's Chicago branch, relating
to the private joint business ventures of 1Iragq's strongman,
originally installed by CIA, Saddam Hussein, and Hussein's secret
business partner. Judge Duff ordered the records be kept secret,
This writer and his associates were the only Journalists
attending the federal appeals hearing of the BNL case in May,
1991. I interviewed two of the participants who told me that the
secret private business partner of Saddam Hussein has been George
Bush, at the time U.S. President. Involved were BNL records
relating to o0il kick-backs from the whole Persian Gulf area for
the decade 1988, to 1998, 25 billion dollars per year kick-backs,
shared by Saddam Hussein with George Bush and Bush's circle of
cronies; 25 percent of one trillion dollars of oil shipped to the
West in that decade, 25 billion dollars per year, 25¢ Billion
Dollars total.

So Judge Duff knew how to torpedo controversies and cover
them up. At a crucial point in the case against Henry Hyde, a
CIA attorney appeared in chambers with Judge Duff, and persuaded
Duff -- as if persuading were needed -- that all key records are
to be kept secret. In a later trick, Judge Duff arranged to
delay a trial on key issues for several years by certifying a
piece-meal appeal, usually not permitted -- all to protect CIA
and Hyde.

LIBERTYVILLE SAVINGS & LOAN, A director of this CIA S&L was
Charles Hunter who was the chief financial officer of the
drugstore chain, Walgreen’'s. Hunter actually ran Walgreen's
since the CE0, ™"Cork"™ Walgreen, spent two weeks of the month
vacationing in Florida. RTC sued Charles Hunter in Chicago's
Federal District Court, accusing Hunter and others of causing the
downfall of Libertyville S&L, Case No. 91 C 1741. Accused of
causing damages of more than 42 willion dollars, the details
could have great impact on Hunter's role with Walgreen's, showing
violation of his fiduciary duties as chief financial officer of
Walgreen's.

Hearing the case was Chicago Federal District Judge Harry D.
Leinenweber -- wife, Lynn Martin, was Secretary of Labor ih the
Bush Administration. (We confronted her on a radio talk show,
asking her to explain why her husband the IJudge never
disqualified himself when several cases were on his docket which
she as Labor Secretary was shown as a party to the case. She
replied, she never asked her husband about his Court work.)

To cover up the CIA S&L case, Judge Leinenweber reportedly
received a gift, or bribe, of some 17 million dollars. The RTC
officials bringing the case looked the other way, as they did in
corrupt doings related to Bill and Hillary Clinton.

OLYMPIA SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION, reportedly operated by CIA

in a suburb of Chicago. Overseer in this operation reportedly
has been Dr. Earl Brian, a financial industry and mass media
heavyweight. In wvarious books, he 1is accused of being a key

player in the "October Surprise"”, guns and money funneled te Iran
to have them delay release of the U.S. hostages so as to wreck
Jimmy Carter's bid for re-election as president and help install
the Reagan/Bush ticket. The hostages were released in January,
1981, just as Reagan was being sworn in as the new President.

Dr. Earl Brian reportedly played a key role in the INSLAW
Affair. He also owned Channel 66 TV, just south of Chicago, in

http:/Avww.beyondweird.com/conspiracy/cn07-78.htmi 3/8
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an area that is the reputed U.5. entry point for the smuggling in
to this country of "China White", high purity heroin. He ran a
financial espionage operation called Financial News Network.
Brian has been prosecuted in Los Angeles Federal Court, for a
scam using FNN; the details about espionage and CIA have been
omitted from the federal criminal charges, however, by the
federal prosecutor.

AMERICAN HERITAGE SAVINGS & LOAN ASSOCIATION. Reportedly used in
part for washing CIA covert funds, the collapsed shell of what
was left was merged and taken over by Household Bank. The
Federal Home Loan Bank parked 58.4 million dollars with Household
to satisfy claims pending since 1983 by Joseph Andreuccetti, a
west suburban caulking contractor. Andreuccetti was the victim
of a swindle that included the following:

1. Multi-million dollar conde complex in Addison, Illinois,
a west suburb of Chicage, a very short distance from the home of
Henry Hyde. Called Kingspoint Condominiums, in the deal the
nephew/godson of Paul Marcinkus, namely Christian Henning, JIr.,
falsely claimed to be Andreuccetti's partner. Marcinkus, until
1991, was the head of the Vatican Bank. Authorities of the
Republic of Italy contend Marcinkus was part of a scheme to
launder dope and gun smuggling and political assassination funds,
on behalf of the Sicilian mafia and the American CIA, through the
Vatican Bank. Bishop Marcinkus has so far escaped extradition
from Sun City, Arizona, where he resides now, back to Italy, on
the contention that the vatican is a separate sovereignty from
Italy.

2. Marcinkus, originally from the long-known mafia-enclave
of Cicero, a Chicago suburb, has been the dominant force
controlling First National Bank of Cicero, a reputed Mafia-CIA
money machine. To try to cover up a vast scam by Marcinkus,
Henning, and others, the Cicero bank used false loan details to
fraudulently push Andreuccetti into *involuntary* bankruptcy,
still pending since 1984, Case numbers 84 B 12338, 1@33%, and
some ten related cases showing the roles of Household, the First
National Bank of Cicero, First Midwest Bank, and others in
skimming off funds used for bribing judges and other political
officials.

3. ‘officials of the .defunct American Heritage S&L, to
silence.them, were prosecuted in the case of U.S. vs. John Best
et al. The federal prosecutor, William R. Hogan, Jr., is a story
all by himself. Reportedly trained and groomed by Special Forces
and CIA, Hogan in a way is far too clever to have been just an
Assistant U.S. Attorney in Chicago. Hogan's extended family has
included those close to the Catholic Archbishop of Chicago  who
also 1is Treasurer for the whole Catholic Church for the Western
Hemisphere, from Canada to Argentina.

Hogan was the federal prosecutor in a large group of cases of
the narco-terrorist street gang called the E1 Rukns. The gang
previously was called the Blackstone Rangers and was used as
computer models in how they cowed and terrorized Chicago
southside neighborhoods, to study how to cow and terrorize
‘hamlets in Viet Nam. Until Hogan showed up, the E1 Rukns were.
untouchable. Their bail bond money was often supplied by the
traditional mafia. The gang early on was financed by CIA-linked
Foundations, including the Charles Merrill Trust of Cambrldge,
‘Mass. (Linked to Merrill-Lynch stock brokerage.}

Hogan is accused by his Justice Department bosses of having

been overzealous in the El Rukn prosecutions. Most of the
:defendants who were also witnesses against other gang members
were already in jail awaiting trials. Hogan 1is accused of

arranging sex and dope for some of the E1 Rukns, either inside
~the Jail, or transporting them to a federal office building to
have sex and dope there,
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Hogan's apparent defense is that if this occurred at all, it
wad arranged or supervised by his supervisors.” The more serious
matters, according to Hogan's circle, 1s that at least six
federal judges 1in Chicago take bribes, as known to cerrupt
officials in the IRS and the Justice Department; and that nothing
is being done by federal authorities. Among those reportedly
taking bribes is cChief Bankruptcy Judge IJohn D. Schwartz
presiding in the Joseph Andreuccetti cases and related matters.
Schwartz previously was a director and stockholder of First
National Bank of Cicero, instrumentally interwoven in the complex
of details in +the Andreuccetti Affair. According to an
undisputed admission and confession in a related court case,
Schwartz has not filed a proper federal income tax return and has
an estimated off-shore net worth of 141 million dollars -- has
not filed a proper return in *38 years¥*.

The Kingspoint wvaluable property was purchased by Wallace
Lieberman, on other occasions a federal bankruptcy auctioneer;
Lieberman's partner in the deal was Robert Belavia, a reputed
mafia kingpin. Shortly after Marcinkus returned to the U.S. and
a few days after a complaint about Lieberman was made to the U.S.
Attorney in Chicago about Lieberman, he was murdered, apparently
by an FBI agent (the same one, according to undisputed federal
court records) who caused some 48 federal grand jury witnesses to
be murdered or to disappear in the proceedings in 1991-92, in the
INSLAW Affair (high Reagan and Bush administration officials
accused of stealing high technology and selling it to, among
others, sworn enemies of the U.S.)

That same FBI agent, Mike "Chuckie" Peters, flies a
helicopter and plays a key role in the 1996 events in Montana.

4, In a federal court case against top IRS and Justice
Department officials, involving corruption, an undisputed
confession and admission of an official in the Criminal
Investigation Division of IRS shows:

-- the higher ups at IRS stole the Kingspoint properties

from Lieberman and arranged to hustle Belavia quickly

into prison; that the IRS officials stole the properties

for their own personal benefit and caused certain related

land title records to disappear as part of a cover up.

As shown in Case No. 92 € 7048, in Chicago Federal

District Court.

-- that the IRS was instrumental in covering up the

disappearance of 58 million dollars, parked by federal

authorities with Household Bank -- on which Joseph

Andreuccetti has a long-pending claim -- and that the

money was secretly transferred to Little Rock dn an

attempt to cover up some 47 million dollars reportedly
embezzled by Bill and Hillary <Clinton from Madison

Guaranty S&L in Little Rock.

-- that the Bankruptcy Trustee in the Andreuccetti cases,

Jay A. Steinberg, has been allowed and permitted to file

false and fraudulent state and federal revenue forms and

tax returns, supposedly in the name of Joseph

Andreuccetti, without the knowledge or consent of

Andreuccetti.

5. Steinberg is a partner in the huge law firm of Hopkins &
Sutter, major counsel for RTC. The firm arranged for two faraway
lawyers -- Hillary Rodham Clinton and Vincent W. Foster, Ir. --
to work on the left-over problem of a Chicago-area savings and
loan whose collapse was caused by fraudulent bonds by Clinton's
dope and bond broker crony, Dan Lasater. Hillary and Vince
reportedly whitewashed hundreds of millions that could have been
recovered by RTC. Hopkins and Sutter also arranged to have
George Bush's son escape prison in the Silverado 5&L scandal in
Denver.
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60 MINUTES {H.L.V. POSITIVE, WITNESS FOR THE PROSECUTION}

{INCOMPLETE} (TV)

SUMMARY

A portion of one in this series of news magazine programs. In the first segment, "H.LV.
Positive,” Ed Bradley tells the story of Charlene Riling, a lesbian, misdiaghosed as being
H.L.V. positive by a deeply religious counselor who was affiliated with a group called
"Hope Ministries," which promises to cure people of their homosexuality. Riling became
very ill from the anti-AIDS drug cocktails she was prescribed, and she tells Bradley that
she lost her job, family, and dignity as a result of the misdiagnosls. She is suing the
dector, viewers learn. The doctor's lawyers deny that their client misdiagnosed Riling out
of bigotry about her sexual orientation, but independent doctors interviewed state thata
standard, more complete series of tests wouid have revealed that Riling was simply
suffering from colitis and a sinus infection, At the end of the segment, both sides prepare
to go to trial.

In the second segment, *Witness for the Prosecution,” Steve Kroft reports on the complex

‘connection between star Assistant United States Attorney Bill Hogan and the El Rukn

street gang of Chicago, which that city's Sun Times newspaper has dubbed "infamously
brutal." According to Hogan's critics, Hogan was so eager £o bust the street gang apart
that he paid little or no attention to proper conduct in dealing with witnesses, After Hogan
had captured many members from the gang's upper echelons, he convinced one of them
to turn state's witness against his fellow gang members. Kroft interviews the El Rukns’
public defenders, wha claim that Hogan's star witness, Henry Harris, was given special
treatment when he was working with Hogan on the case against the gang. When Kroft
goes to Harris, who was eventually displeased with the deal struck for him, Harris verifies
the claims, stating that he was allowed access to pornography, alcohol, long-distance
phone calls, and conjugal visits when working with Hogan, Kroft accuses Harris of saying
whatever he has to say to stay out of prison, but Harris avers that nothing he says about

the case has an effect on him personally at this point,

In the final segment, Andy Roocney offers a humorous riff on why the American people

want their country ruled by Republicans.

Cataloging of this program has been made possible by the Bell Atlantic Foundation, 2000.
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Judge Reverses 3 Convictions In Gang Cases

By DON TERRY,
Published: June 5, 1993

CHICAGO, June 4— After working for more than 20 years to FACEBOOK
smash El Rukns, one of the city's most powerful street gangs, loeal TWITTER
and Federal prosecutors reveled in their victory over the gang two cOoOLES
vears ago, when dozens of El Rukns and their associates were
convicted or pleaded guilty on the testimony of gang leaders turned EMAIL
Government witness. SHARE
But today, in a blistering 137-page decision, a Federal judge granted PRINT
REPRINTS

three of the defendants a new trial, citing a long and "disturbing" list
of prosecutorial misconduct. The three defendants, Tom Burnside,
Codell Griffin and C. D, Jackson, were not members of El Rukns but were convicted of

supplying the gang with drugs. -
wip L

Today's ruling could be only the beginning of a highly embarrassing set-back for Federal
prosecutors here. Another round of hearings involving high-ranking gang members is to

resume later this month. Sharp Criticism of Prosecutors 2
The convictions began to unravel after defense lawyers raised the question of prosecutorial
misconduet in post-trial hearings before three Federal judges, 3
Today Judge James F, Holderman of Federal District Court said in his decision that
prosecutors had repeatedly ignored and withheld potentially damaging evidence that their 4
witnesses were using drugs while in custody, even on occasion while in the offices of the
United States Attorney in Chicago.

5.
The judge said the drug use by the witnesses was "Impeaching evidence” that could have
tainted their testimony and that, as such, it should have been disclosed to defense lawyers
who could have used the information to discredit the witnesses before the jury. 6.
Prosecutors have denied the misconduct charges during weeks of post-trial hearings.

7.

Reading from a prepared statement today, Michael J. Shepard, the United States Attorney
for the Northern District of Illinais, said that his office was "saddened" by Judge
Holderman's ruling but that he could not comment further because of a pending
investigation.

The Federal Department of Justice's Office of Professional Responsibility is investigating
the matter, which has been removed from the the United States Attorney's office in
Chicago. John A. Smietanka, the United States Attorney for the Western District of
Michigan, is now in charge,

At the center of the storm is William Hogan, the lead prosecutor on El Rukns cases, who
at one point after the convictions was dispatched to Los Angeles to share his gang-busting
tactics with the authorities there. In his statement, Mr, Shepard said Mr, Hogan had an
"unblemished and longstanding record of outstanding public service.”

http:fwww.nytimes.com/1893/06/05/us/judge-reverses-3-convictions-in-gang-cases htmi
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But the judge said that on at least one occasion, Mr. Hogan had apparently dismissed a
colleague’s concerns about the need to disclose the drug use. Allowed Visits With Wives

Tl Rukns cases offer a rare lock at the sometimes murky relationship between presecutors
and their informers, For prosecutors, informers offer the detailed inside knowledge to
bolster a prosecution involving gangs, gins and drugs. And for cooperative informers,
most of whom face leng sentences of their own, prosecutors can offer attractive plea
agreements,

Judge Holderman said prosecutors had failed to disclose certain "benefits" given to the
witnesses, which might have been relevant in determining their motivation for testifying,
and their credibility.”

For example, he said, the witnesses were allowed contact visits with their wives or
girifriends while in a Federal jail in downtown Chicago, a violation of jail policy.
Complaining about lax security at the jail, the judge said the women were rarely searched
before seeing the men and may have used the visits to smuggle cocaine, marijuana and
heroin into the jail.

One witness, Harry Evans, was caught engaging in a sexual act during a contact visit with
his common-law wife, the judge wrote. His visiting privileges at the jail were revoked, the
judge said, but Mr, Evans subsequently had contact visits with his wife at the United States
Attorney's Office.

Judge Holderman said the authorities had also granted the witnesses unheard of and
"especially troubling” telephone privileges, "In light of the evidence indicating that the
witnesses received drugs from outside sources,” the judge wrote, “the court can only infer
that the El Rukn cooperating inmate witnesses utilized their telephone privileges to
contact their illegal drug suppliers at taxpayer expense.”

The inmate witnesses became so bold that some even answered the telephones in the office
of a special Government task force, in some cases pretending to be Federal agents.
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Two decades after scandal, prosecutor testifies in
defense of El Rukn case

e Jason Meisner
Chicago Tribune

BECEMAER G F08 0 TR0 R

" illiam Hogan Jr.'s career as a federal prosecutor has long been linked to the landmark El Rukn trials

that ended in controversy two decades ago over allegations that cooperating witnesses had used drugs

in jail, stole sensitive prosecution papers and had sex in government offices.

At the time a rising Justice Department star, Hogan was fired from his job after the bombshell allegations
surfaced. But he fought hard to clear his name, and two years Jater was ordered reinstated to his post at the U.S.

Aftorney's Office by an admlmstratwe ud;,e who mmd no u)nvmung e\ndence of wr cmgdmng on Hog,an s part.
;' !
4 f

£
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Now, some 20 years later, Hogan took the witness stand in a federal courtroom Friday to tell a jury about his
stewardship of an El Rukn prosecution that decimated the gang's leadership.

Hogan's testimony came in the trial over a lawsuit alleging former El Rukn general Nathson Fields was framed

by Chicago police in a notorious 1984 double murder.

Using a sometimes contentious tone, Hogan, 65, now in his 36th year as a federal prosecutor in Chicago, denied
he had any knowledge of the drug use or sexual mlsbehawor ‘ny several coepemtm;, witnesses, Fither way, he

said, "it had nothing to do with the pwae(utlonb‘”w Z jﬂ i/,i Vi } ]

Hogan said the prosecntion documents that were found in a cell at the Metropolitan Correctional Center had
been inadvertently snatched up by cooperating witness Derrick Kees during a visit to Hogan's office, The

documents were recovered a short tune later and did not contain anything that would have affected the

witnesses' testimony, he said. /\j({f g5 1} b/aﬂm,u’ /f}/t

“It was no big deal,” Hogan told jurm‘s.

During a heated cross-examination, Hogan bristled when Fields' attorney, Jon Loevy, questioned him aboul a

grand jury statement from another cooperating witness that erroneously stated Fields had taken part in another

,

double murder.

Hogan testified he had neglected to remove the reference to the homicides before submitting El Rukn general

Earl Hawkins' final 36-page statement. When Loevy tried to pin him down, Hogan said the statement was

corrected as soon as the error was realized. He also quibbled with whether it was false in the first place.

"Isn't it true vou were feeding false information into a grand jury statement?” Loevy asked.

B dwwew chisagotnbune. cominews/local breaking/oi-elrakn-rabwlham-hagan-met-20 15 208-stany. bl




T2EC016 Twu decades afisr scandal, prosecutor igsiifies in defense of El Ruka case - Chicago Tribuna

"That's ridiculous,” Hogan said.
“It's false, isn't it?" Loevy countered.
"No," Hogan said. "It's incorrect. There's a difference. [t's a mistake.”

Hields' double murder conviction and death sentence were tossed after it was revealed the judge in the case had
accepted a bribe. Afler Fields was exonerated in a 200y retrial, he filed the suit claiming police had buried a

"street file” in his case to hide evidence helptul to him.

Attorneys for the city, however, have long maintained that Fields was guilly of the murders and vehemently

denied that any damaging evidence was concealed from the defense.

It's the third time that TFields' lawsuit has gone to a jury. The first ended in a mistrial in 2014. The verdict in the
second trial was overturned after the judge decided jurors should have heard evidence that Hawkins — an El

Rukn hit man who admitted to at least a dozen killings — was G\Cpecting to be freed from prison years early in

o f

: '\F.V'M}} . ?‘})‘f)cflhjéfi»; ," .‘
71 G &7 L Loy, i/w{f{q i Yo et s
After the frial, it was revealed that Hogan and qt!}éis involved in the case had ,wrlttm glowmg fetters to the

exchange for his testimony. Serapps ol e G ; ,,f A

parole board about Hawkins and his cooperation — although lawyers for the city have presented evidence that
prison officials had already granted Hawkins' release hefore they read them, .. 7;\ ‘2‘ 4’) y ) /i‘.’ﬁ: )
Meanwhile, as Fields' third trial was getting underway last month, the U.8§ Attmney § Office filed an unusual
motion asking a federal judge to reduce Kees' federal racketeering sentence from 25 years to 12 years because of
his anticipated testimony against Ficlds. Last week, Kees testified that his agreement could mean he'll gain
freedom next year. - Q,",,;,/p&_?d_,f AN ‘f?"f’ el

o, L/
On Friday, Hogan was asked 1'einezifedly about how Kees, in a bid to get out of his federal plea deal in 1994,
alleged Hogan had cut a side deal promising him he'd serve less time. In response, prosecutors wrote that Kees’
false allegations ruined his credibility as a trial witness. The move made headlines in Chicage and added to the
fallout in the El Rukn prosecutions.

But Hogan testified Friday that he'd never seen Kees' motion to withdraw his guilty plea and that he'd only
recently read his own office's response,

, thea A6
‘The first time 1 read it was two weeks ago,"” he said,
jmeisperwchicagotribune.com

Twitter @jmetrzab
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Latest deal for El Rukn hit man could mean his
early freedom in 2017 -

Ef Rukn operated out of this heavily farified formar movie theater called the "fort” m the 3200 block of Scuth Drexel Boulevard in the
Oakland neighborhood i1 the 1980 {Chicago Tribune)

i
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Pv Jason Meisner
Chisann Tribune
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wo decades ago, federal prosecutors assured a judge that El Ruka hit man Derrick Kees would effectively

D : f,:w.“;, o 'f"{'"
7 ‘Nf”‘?’f}/ e s

) ¥ P . . . ;‘i i . M
But Kees, who admitted to participating in at least 20 slayings, las beeneutting deals with the government ever

spend the rest of his life behind bazrs.

. . . - ;o ipe g . .
since. In exchange tor breaks on his state and federal sentences, Kees testified in the landmark El Rukn trials of
the 1990s that decimated the gang's hierarchy as well as the sensational trial of a Cook County judge who took

a bribe to fix the murder case of two of Kees' associates.
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On Wednesday, Kees, now 59, told a federal grand jury that his latest agreement with federal prosecutors could

mean he'll taste freedom next vear - as much as 17 years early.
"Believe me, | wanted time served,” Kees told jurors.

The revelation came during Kees' testimony in the civil lawsuit filed by another former 13} Rukn member,

Nathson Fields, who claims he was framed in an infamous 19084 double murder that sent him to death row.

Earlier this week, U.S. District Judge Rebecca Pallmeyer approved an unusual motion by the U.S, attorney's
office asiing her lo cut Kees' 25-year federal racketeering conspiracy sentence to 12 years in prison in exchange
] \

for testifying that Fields was, in fact, guilty of the murders.

That agreement meant Kees would've been released in 2021, But on Wednesday, he testified that because his
sentence falls under the old federal rules of parole, with good-time credit he believed his "out" date could come

as early as 2017.

It's the second time in less than two years that prosecutors have gone to bat for an imprisoned E] Rukn hit man
in exchange for testimony in Fields' civil proceedings. While commonplace in criminal cases, it’'s highly unusual
for federal prosecutors to cut deals with prisoners in e\change for tesllmg)v in a civil trial.

e {‘)‘/‘ Y frd .f‘“ff /f“ft;,f.éf'?‘df“f"’? ’

In December 2014, the Tribune first 1ep011,eﬁ‘ \hat .E'.‘Jd}fl Hawkins/a former El Rukn general once described by

prosecutors as a "trained killer." was guietly rel m,wari from prison at feast 10 vears early after he testified azainst

begiiveww chicagolriburs cominew silocalibreak gttt sl-s ukn-kier-tosihes-meb 2016 11 30-slory. hirel




121773316 Lalest deal for Ef Rukn hil man could mean his early freedom in 2017 - Chicago Tribune

Fields at a hearing over his petition for innocence as well as at the first trial over Fields' lawsuit.

The jury in the first trial, which awarded Fields $80,000 in damages, had not been told of the release, a key
reason why US, Distriet Judge Matthew Kennelly overturned that verdict and granted Fields the new trial now

underway.

Hawkins, now in witness protection, testified this week that he and Fields and two other E) Rukn soldiers,
acting on the orders of imprisoned gang leader Joff Fort, had executed gang rivals Jerome "Fuddy” Smith and

Talman Hickman as they walked though the breezeway of a South Side public housing high-rise.

On Wednesday, Kees reiterated what he'd said numercus times before — that he had helped plan the Smith
and Hickman murders and that after they were carried out, Fields reported Lo him that it was "a good

exercise.”

In intense questioning, Fields' lawver, Jon Loevy, repeatedly asked Kees aboul his deals with prosecutars over
the years. Kees acknowledged "there were discussions” with the government about what benefit he might

receive for his latest testimony, but he denied he was willing to lie to win his freedom.
“I'm not gonna e under any circumstances,” Kees said. "I don't have to."

Kees told jurors he'd killed people but said he didn't know how many. At one point, Loevy turned to Kees on the

stand and asked bluntly, "You're a serial killer, are vou not?”
"No," Kees replied.

"Are you a sociopath?" Loevy said.

"No.,” Kees again replied.

Kees was first convieted in 1988 in state court in the machine-gun slaying of El Rukn rival Willie "Dollar Bill”

Bibbs outside a bar and sentenced to 55 years in prison.

Facing even more time in a federal racketeering case, Kees began cooperating with authorities in 198¢ and
wound up testifying for the government at six of eight EI Rukn trials, as well as the trial of drug dealer

Alexander "Ghost" Cooper, who was convicted of killing a federal informant.

But it was his testimony at the trial of Circuit Judge Thomas Maloney that garnered Kees the most attention.
Maloney had pocketed $10,000 from the gang to acquit Hawkins and Fields of the 1984 double murder, only to

return the money and convict them when he suspected the FBI was onto the bribe,
Maloney was later convicted himself and sentenced to nearly 16 vears in prison.

Fields, meanwhile, had his case overturned because of the scandal and was found not guilty In a 2009 retrial.

His lawsuit alleges two Chicago police detectives framed him for the Smith and Hickman murders, burving
i
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evidence that could have been used at his trial in a secret "street file” that was found decades later in an old

filing cabinet.

While historic, the Bl Rukn cases were also fraught with allegations of misconduct by the U.S. attorney's office.
Several convictions were reversed atter it was alleged that former gang leaders cooperating with the government
received clothing, money and other gifts, obtained drugs and even had conjugal visits with their wives in federal

offices.

[n 1995, Kees tried to get out of a plea deal calling for a g9-vear federal sentence after he said Assistant U8,
Attorney William Hogan, the lead prosecutor in the case, had cut a side deal promising him he'd serve less time.
Hogan contended Kees wasn't given any promises outside the written plea agreement that called for, in effect, a

life sentence.

U.S. District Judge Marvin Aspen ultimatelv ruled that while he didn't believe Hogan's courtroom denials about

the deal, he said there wasn't enough evidence to corroborate the assertions by Kees.
feisner@eolieagotribune com
Twitler @fmetrzeh
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ury awards $22 million in damages to
wrongly convicted ex-El Rukn

Jason Meisner and Blvssa Cherney Contact Reporviers: o

A federal jury on Thursday awarded a whopping $22 mittion in damages to a former El Rukn gang
member wha alleged two © licas poiice deiectives framed hin for an infamous 1984 double murder thar
sent hin ta death row,

The Tribune has chronicled the case in several front-page stories over the past two years, detailing how
Nathson Fields' "street file" was found in 2011 buried in an okd filing cabinet with hundreds of other
homicide cases in a South Side police station basement.

After two and half days of deliberations. the jury found that Sgt. David O'Caliaghan and Lt. loseph
Murphy violated Fields' civil rights by withholding eritical evidence from defense attorneys that couid
have pointed away from him as the kifler.

The jury also found that at the time Fields was arresied and ¢hurged, the city had a pattern and practice of
keeping the secret street fiies in homicide investigations even though the practice was supposediy
abolished in 1983.

in what is believed to be one of the largest awards in a wrongful conviction case in Chicago history. the
jury held the city liable for $22 million in damages and also assessed punitive damages against the
officers — $30.000 for O'Callaghan and $10.000 for Murphy. money that each might have to pay himself.

In a brief statement Thursday. a spokesman for the city's Law Department said the city was
"disappointed” by the verdict and would appeal. O'Callaghan's lawyer, Shelly Kulwin. said he was
"deeply disappointed.” Attorneys for Murphy could not be reached.

Al a news conference hours after the verdict, Ficlds grew teary-eved as he stood with his family and
attorneys at the Near West Side offices of Loevy & Loevy, reflecting on his time on death row and how
close he had come 1o being executed for a crime he didn't commit,

Fields recalled (e suffocating feeling of being locked in a 5-by-7-foot cell so confined that he could
"touch alt the walls” if he stood in the middle, He also spoke of the despair of watching fellow death row
inmates lose their Hives to stress and witnessing others being marched to their execution,

" had times that | was under so much stress [ didn't think | could take anymore, so this day is very
humbling, and I'm so happy,” Fields told reporters.

While he said the jury verdict brought him closure, he said he regretied his mother wasn't still alive to
witness if,

His lawyer, Jon Loevy, said the jury awarded more than the $18 million he sought — $1 million for each
ofthe |8 vears Fields spent in prison.




Loevy said police kept street [iles e at least another 400 defendants, but it was impossible to say how
many of them had been wrongly convicted.

"Not only is Nate a victim of a wrongful conviction ... there are ollier guys, too, in prison who are there
because ... that exculpatory evidence was withheld from them." he said,

This marked the third trial for Fields over his lawsuit, which was originally brought by attorney Candace
Gorman who uncovered much of what became the crocial evidence in the case.

The first ended in a mistrial in 2014, In the second trial, a jury awarded him only $80,000 in damages.
But the verdict was overturned after LS. District Judge Matthew Kennelly decided jurors should have
heard evidence that Earl Hawkins. an 131 Rukn hit snan who was a key witness for the city and police, was
expecting to be freed from prison years carly,

After the trial, it was revealed that police detectives and prosecutors involved in the case had written
slowing letrers 1o the parole bourd about Mawkins and his cooperation — although lawyers for the eity
have presented evidence that prison officials had already granted Hawkins' release before they read them.
";-- '_L-«-"‘A Ty ,,-5:-; ‘?fai{_.-
Last month, as Fields' latest trint was getting under way. the U.S. attorney's oftice filed an unusual motion
asking a federal judge to cut the 25-year prison sentence of convicted El Rukn killer Derrick Kees to 12
vears because of his anticipaled testimony against Fields. Larlier this month, Kees testified that his
agreement could mean he'll gain freedom next year.

While commonplace in criminal cases. it's highly unusual for prosecutors to cut deals with witnesses in
exchange for testimony in civil proceedings,

Attarney Leonard Goodman, who represented Fields in a failed petition for a certificate of innocence, told
the Tribune last month that unless there's a bona fide public safety reason to negotiate for a prisoner's
release, such deals are lantamount to brihery.

“I've never seen it Goodman said. "What possible public safety reason could there be in a civil trial to be
leiting sevial killers out of prisen?”

The stunning verdict marks the latest twist in the nearly foor-decade legacy of LI Rukn prosecutions that
decimated the leadership of one of the more Namboyant and murderous street gangs i Chicago history.

Led by kingpin Jeit For, BE Rukn operated under cover of a so-called religious organization out of'a
heavily fortified former movie theater calicd the "fort” that once stood near Pershing Road and Drexel
Avenue.

Even after Fort went to prison. he ran Bl Rakn from behind bars, participating by phone in weekly
meetings of his leadership team, according Lo testimony.

While widely hailed as a triumph, the prosecution ultimately exploded in confroversy and scandal.
Numerous convictions were reversed after it was alleged that several gang leaders cooperating with the
government — including Hawkins — had received perks while in custody, ranging from drugs and
clothes to conjugal visits in federal offices.




"P've pever seen it" Goodman said. "What possible public safety reason could there be in a civil trial to be
letting serial killers out of prison?"

Fhe stunning verdict imarks the latest twist in the nearly four-decade legacy of El Rukn prosecutions that
decimated the leadership of one of the more flamboyant and murderous street gangs in Chicago history.

Led by kingpin lefl Fo, P Rukn operated under cover of a so-called religious organization out of a
heavily fortified former movie theater called the "fort" that once stood near Pershing Road and Drexel
Aveile,

Fven after Fort went 1o prison. he van El Rukn from behind bars, participating by phone in weekly
mectings of his leadership team. according to wstimony.

While widely hatled as a trivmph. the prosecution ulimately exploded in controversy and scandal,
Numerous convictions were reversed after it was alleged that several gang leaders cooperating with the
government — inchuding Hawkins — had received perks while in custody. ranging from drugs and
clothes 1o conjugal visits in federal offices.

“The firsttime [ read it was two weeks ago.” he testitied,

Fields and Hawkins were originatly convicted of the 1984 slayings of Talman Hickman and Jerome
"Fuddy” Smith, a leader of the rival Black Gangster Disciples' Goon Squad who Fort believed was
encroaching on El Rukn drug territory,

But Circuit Judge Thomas Maloney, who presided over the bench trial, was later convicted of pocketing
$10.000 to fix the case, only to return the money in the midst of the trial when he suspected the FBI was
onto the bribe. Maloney instead convicted Hawkins and Ficlds and sentenced both to death.

While on death row, Hawkins began cooperating with investigators, eventually testifying against dozens
of gang leaders as weli as Maloney. who was convicted in 1993 of fixing several murder cases, including
that of Hawkins and Ficlds.

Hawkins pleaded guilty to lesser charges of armed violence in exchange for a 78-year sentence and a
promise to testify against Fields at his rewial. During the 2009 retrial, Hawkins said he saw Fields fire the
five shots that Kitled Hickman. But Judge Vincent Gaughan acquitted Fields of both murders, ripping
Hawkins as an unreliable witness who had admitted to the murders of 15 to 20 people during his days as
an Bl Rukan soldier,

"H someone has such disregard Tor human life, what regard will he have for his oath?" Ganghan said in
tinding Fields not guiity,

After the acquittal, Fields filed a petition for a certificate of innocence to clear his name and allow him o
recoupy money (rom the state for his wrongful imprisonment. But county prosecutors strenuously fought
back. To prove that Fickds was the actual killer, they made unusual deals with Hawkins and Kees to
testity at the civil hearing -— not a criminal proceeding where such maneuvering is commanplace.

Then-Presiding Judge Paul Biebel denied the certificate of intiocence for Fields based on that testimony.




The controversy over buried street files first erupted in 1983 when Detective Frank Laverty blew the
whistle during a trial for the killing of a 1 2-year-old girl. ncensed that the prosecution was going forward
despite evidence that defendant George Jones was innocent, Laverty turned his street file over o defense
attorneys in the middle of the wial. The charges against Jones were dropped.

Laverty, a veteran homicide detective, was demoted to overseeing urine tests for reeruits at the police
academy. but his whistle-blowing wasn'l for naught, After Jones successtully sued the police for
railroading him. police issued a new general order doing away with street files and instituting what are
called general progress reports in which detectives’ notes and other updates on the investigation are typed
inlo a form that is inventoried and subject to subpoena.

But Fields' trial has shown that the use of steeet files by Chicago police didn't end, The hundreds of files
found in the Wentworth Arca baseinent never shoutd have been there at all. in fact, all homicide files
older than 10 years were supposed to be placed in the Police Department's permanent records division,
where they would be subject 10 subpoena.

Discovered in Fields' street file were handwritten notes about alternale suspects (rom early in the
investigation as well as Hocup cards that were not included in the information turned over to Fields'
criminal defense attorneys,

In his closing argument Monday. Locvy said the information that was withheld was "maybe only five
pages total." bul that it could have meant the difference between exoncration and death row for Fields,

"It's not that it's a ton of paper,” Loevy told the jury, holding up the 6-inch-thick, fading Manila folder
that contained Fields' street file. "But it's important paper.”
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_Segal prosecufor heading to Afghanistan to build legal system

Chicago sun-1imes (iL)
December 27, 2004

Author: Eric Hemman
Estimated printed pages: 2

One of Chicago's best-known federal prosecutors is heading to Afghanistan.

William Hogan, who helped convict insurance mogul Michael Segal of fraud and
racketeering earlier this year, will spend a year 11 the war-torn counfry as the TLS TLustice
Department's representative. As legal adviser to U.S. ambassador Zalmay Khalilzad,
Hogan will help the Afghans lay the groundwork for a new legal system, he said.

"] feel pretty strongly that it's something that absolutely needs to be done. It's critically
important for our national security, and the world's, that democracy take root there,"

Hogan said.

Hogan, 53, rose fo prominence as the hard-hitting prosecutor who convicted 56 members

 of the E] Rukn street gang in the late 1980s and early 1990s. But those cases almost

became Hogan's undoing when it was alleged he concealed positive drug tests of two
cooperating witnesses, and allowed a paralegal to engage in phone sex with a witness.
The E] Rukn cases collapsed, and judges ordered new trials for 15 of the defendants.

In 1996, the Justice Department fired Hogan. But he insisted he had done nothing wrong,
and after a protracted legal fight, Hogan won his job back in 1998. An administrative
judge cleared him of the charges. Meanwhile, the El Rukn defendants who got new trials

all pleaded guilty or were re-convicied.

Since returning to the U.S. Attorney's office, Hogan has progecuted insurance scam artists
and a developer charged with fraud, as well as Segal. A source with knowledge of the
prosecutor's office said Hogan came close to taking an early retirement recently, but
changed his mind. In going for the Afghanistan assignment, Hogan had the backing of
U.S. Attorney Patrick Fitzgerald, who is said to admire Hogan's tenacity.

In Afghanistan, Hogan expects {0 focus on drug trafficking. Since the U.S. toppled the
Taliban, opium production in Afghanistan has skyrocketed, rising 64 percent in 2004
ajone, according to the United Nations. Traffickers process much of the opium into

heroin.
"Everybody recognizes that it's a major, major problem," Hogan said.
F k%

The merger of Exelon Corp. and Newark, N.J.-based Public Service Enterprise Group
Tnc. will create a mega-utility company with $79 billion in assets. It will also bring in



In early June, Holderman ordered new trials for three alleged Rukn drug suppliers. He
ruled that lead prosecutor William Hogan Ir. knew that key witnesses Henry Harris and

Harry Evans tested positive for drugs while in federal custody in 1989 and never gave

“defense attorneys the test results.

Hogan has steadfastly denied seeing 2 1989 memo outlining Rukn drug use, but
oldorman ruled that he must have seen it by 1991, when defense attorneys requested the

information.

ukn convictions based on prosecutors'

In mid-June, Conion threw out three more EIR
for drugs and were given special favors in

failure to disclose that witnesses tested positive
1989. ‘

Meanwhile, as evidence against the government mounted, Aspen, who presided over one
trial, began hearings in May.

Granted immunity from perjury prosecution, ex-Rukn general Henry Harris, the
government's most important witness in the prosecutions, told Aspen in June that he had
sex with his wife and girlfriend 15 times at the Kluczynski Federal Building while

preparing his trial testimony in 1988 and 1985,

He also testified that he perjured himself repeatedly during the trials, was coached to lie

by Hogan, and was coached by Hogan to use "lawyer's language" when translating

federal wiretaps of Rukn phone conversations, Tumeoat Fugene Hunter also told Aspen

that he had sex with his wife in federal buildings. .
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